



MUNJED NAJADAT



Amman ,



m.njadat@anu.edu.j



+00962776881037

PROFILE

Well organized and creative in special education, Learning disabilities, Autism, I also have the ability to self-teach to create new ideas. Good communication skills.

Experience working with learning disabilities.

Personal Data

Date of birth: April 1, 1976

Marital status: Married

Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** – SPECIAL EDUCATION (Jordan University) (2008).
- ◆ **Master** – SPECIAL EDUCATION (Jordan University) (2005).
- ◆ **Bachelor** – AL-Sharieah (Al- Balqa' Applied University) (1998).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant professor- faculty of educational sciences, Jadara University's . 2008-2009
- Assistant professor- faculty of educational sciences, Altaif university, 2009-2012
- Assistant professor- faculty of educational sciences, Umm Al-Qura University, 2012-2019
- Assistant professor- Ajloun national university

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- social Committee, Library Committee, Examination committee, Academic Advising committee.



MUNJED NAJADAT



Amman



m.njadat@anu.edu.j



00962776881037

SKILLS

- At work multidisciplinary team .
- Strong decision.
- problem solver .
- Creative teaching .
- Innovative Ability to work under pressure and keeping team work spirit.

Languages

Arabic
English.

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Social Committee, Library Committee, the Committee of eLearning.
- the Committee to pursue defaulted students, the Scientific Research Committee, .
- Workshop for learning disabilities.
- Workshop for behavior modification .

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- The level of knowledge of the teachers of students with learning disabilities About bullying and their role in facing it
- An assessment of anxiety levels of slow learning students at Makkah al-Mukarramah city
- The extent to which the quality indicators correspond to the educational services provided to the hearing impaired in Taif governorate



جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University



MUNJED NAJADAT



Amman



m.njadat@anu.edu.j



00962776881037

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Early intervention0.
- Physical and Health Impairments.
- Measurement and diagnosis in special.educatin.
- Behavioral and emotional disorders.
- Curriculum and teaching methods for special needs.
- Autism .
- Behavior modification .
- Learning disabilities .